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Fwd: Clarice Navarro Letter of Rec Letters of Recommendation to Me x

Mar 31

to me

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From  Clarice Navarro 
Date  March 30, 2017 at 6:24:55 PM MDT
To  Jace Ratzlaff , Devin Camacho 
Subject Fwd  Clarice Navarro Letter of Rec

Clarice Navarro 
State Representative 

Begin forwarded message:

From  "McCain, Brian" <Brian McCain@mail.house gov>
Date  March 30, 2017 at 3:02:29 PM MDT
To  "Clarice Navarro 
Subject FW  Clarice Navarro Letter of Rec

Hi Clarice,

The boss just forwarded me this.  Let me know if you need anything else!

B M C

MoreRemove label
P ge 1 of 1

Page 1 / 1

Clarice Navarro Letter of Rec.pdf Open with Lumin PDF

Page 1 of 2Fwd: Clarice Navarro Letter of Rec -
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3-18-17  for State Rep. Navarro.pdf Open with Lumin PDF

Page 2 of 2Fwd: Letter of Recommendation 
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Carly Miller
White House Liaison
United States Department of Agriculture
Cell:     
 

From: Buki, Christopher
To: Miller, Carly - OSEC, Washington, DC
Subject: RE: 
Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:39:45 AM
Attachments:  Resume.pdf

GreatAgain - pdf

Here you go.
 

From: Miller, Carly - OSEC, Washington, DC [mailto:carly.miller@osec.usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Buki, Christopher
Subject: RE: 
 
Hi Christopher,
 
Turner sent me you communication.  Could you provide me with  resume?  It looks like
all we have is a letter of support.
 
Thanks!

Carly
 
 
 
 

From: Bridgforth, Turner
- OSEC, Washington, DC 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22,

2017 10:19 AM
To: Miller, Carly - OSEC, Washington, DC <carly.miller@osec.usda.gov>
Subject: FW: 
 
 
 

From: Buki, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Buki@mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Bridgforth, Turner - OSEC, Washington, DC <Turner.Bridgforth@osec.usda.gov>
Cc: Bull, Nancy <Nancy.Bull@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: 
 
Hi Turner,
 
Just wanted to confirm that you received  materials as Congressman Shuster was
inquiring about the status of his application at FSA. Please let me know if you need me to re-send
anything. Thanks!
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Best,
 
 
Christopher Buki
Senior Legislative Assistant
Office of Congressman Bill Shuster (PA-9)
2079 Rayburn House Office Building
(202)-225-2431
 
 
 

From: Buki, Christopher 
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Turner.bridgforth@osec.usda.gov
Cc: Bull, Nancy
Subject: 
 
Hi Turner,
 
Attached please find a letter from Congressman Bill Shuster concerning , a constituent
who is interested in serving at the Farm Service Agency. Please let me know if you have any
questions or need any additional information. Thanks for your consideration.
 
Best,
 
Christopher Buki
Senior Legislative Assistant
Office of Congressman Bill Shuster (PA-9)
2079 Rayburn House Office Building
(202)-225-2431
 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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